Ahoj, vyvěsíš to???
díky

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 1:04 AM
To: 
Subject: RE: poptávka

Vážený pane inženýre,

akceptujeme Vaší poptávku v plném rozsahu viz. e-mail níže.



S pozdravem






From: 
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2019 16:03
To: 
Subject: poptávka


Dobrý den. 
[bookmark: _GoBack]Poptáváme 25 t glycidového kukuřičného krmiva - mláta, vč. dopravy, vaku a vakování.
Základní parametry: sušina cca 45%,  max cena 113 Eur/t bez DPH.
Nabídněte váš produkt  při akceptování našich požadavků.
Děkuji a s pozdravem




This message, including any attachments, is confidential, privileged and for the sole benefit of the person(s) or entity to whom it was intended to be addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by return e-mail and destroy this message. You may not copy, disclose, distribute or deliver this message or its contents to anyone, nor use it for your own or someone others benefit. Any opinions in this message are those of the sender, and are not necessarily reflective of the company's policies. Although this message and its attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that these are virus free and no responsibility is accepted by the company for any loss or damage arising from receipt or use thereof. The company is not responsible for the timely and correct receipt of this message. Furthermore you are notified that any and all liability of the company is limited to the amount which is paid out in the matter concerned under the insurance coverage of the company.
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